
From: Chambers - Lee C  

Sent: Tuesday, 7 February 2017 9:36 AM 
To: 'members@nat.awu.net.au' 

Subject: AM2014/251 - Aged Care Award 2010 

 
Dear AWU, 
 
I refer to the above matter which was listed for conference before Commissioner Lee on 16 
December 2016 and 6 February 2017. 
 
It is noted that the AWU have not appeared at either of the abovementioned conferences. The 
Commissioner has noted that items 9, 12, 13 and 16 are agreed as per the draft report issued 19 
January 2017, except that the AWU have proposals for change.  
 
The Commissioner has asked that the AWU please advise whether they seek to press these claims by 
close of business Friday 10 February 2017. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
VICTORIA FIJALSKI  
Associate to Commissioner Lee 
 
Fair Work Commission 
Tel: 03 8656 4534 
Fax: 03 9655 0401 
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